ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. 1		25-916
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: JUDICIAL CENTER 2ND AND 3RD FLOOR SECURITY UPGRADES				06/13/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Please confirm acceptable working hours. Demolition may be noisy and disruptive. It is assumed work can proceed during normal business hours. 
Response: Normal business hours is the goal, however there will be specific days that will not be available due to the noise, so advanced scheduling is necessary. If noise is deemed as excessive with all precautions taken, then after hours and weekends may be discussed.
2. Please confirm space tenants will have their respective spaces cleared prior to demolition (including furniture pulled off the wall, pictures, etc.). 
Response: Yes, the spaces will be cleared prior to demolition.
3. Please confirm if the construction team will be given uninterrupted access to the spaces while in their allotted working times and if staging/laydown can be done in the project work area. 
Response: With adequate scheduling, interruptions should not be an issue. As this is an active Courthouse, escorts will be necessary. Staging in the project area should be limited to active work locations. Additional storage space will be provided by the County in a separate location.
4. Please confirm if Davis Bacon wages apply and if so, is LCP Tracker required.  
Response: The Davis-Bacon Act is not applicable to this solicitation. 
5. Please confirm if there is a specific budget in mind for this one.
Response:  The estimated cost is $375,000. 
6. Please advise on the number of days that bid pricing must be held.
Response: 182 Calendar Days

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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